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Ruth Nettles

| 100004 -EL
From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Anna Williams; Bryan Anderson; Dianna Tripplett; James W. Brew; John Burnett; John McWhirter; Keino

Young; Ken Hoffman; Lisa Bennett; Mike Walls; Paul Lewis; Randy B. Miller; Shayla L. McNeil; Vickie Gordon

Kaufman (vkaufman@kagmlaw.com)
Subject: E-filing (Dkt. No. 100009-El)
Attachments: 10000%.nos.sversion.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850} 488-9330

meglothlin. joseph@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 100009-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Citizen’s Notice of Service.

{See attached file: 100009.ncsg.sversion.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: {(850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491

Brenda S. Roberts
Office of Public Counsel
850-488-9330

3/16/2010

SUCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
J1823 ARG 2

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery DOCKET NO.: 100009-El
Clause. FILED: March 16, 2010

NOTICE OF SERVICE

The Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel,
serve this notice that they have served their First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6) and
their First Request to Produce Documents (Nos. 1-20) to Bryan S. Anderson, Managing
Attorney, Florida Power & Light Company, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL
33408-0420 on this 16th day of March, 2010.

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin
Joseph A. McGlothlin
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DECUMTNT NUMBER-CATE
01823 kR 162

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Citizens’ Notice of Service has
been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 16th day of March, 2009, to the

following:

Keino Young, Esquire

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Anna Williams, Esquire

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

J. Michael Walls, Esq.
Cariton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Ken Hoffman

Fiorida Power & Light Co.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Bryan Anderson, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Director, Regulatory

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, PA
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Dianne M. Tripplett.
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
229 1% Avenue N PEF-152
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

John T. Burnett, Esq.

R. Alexander Glenn

Progress Energy Svc. Co., LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

James Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20007



Captain Shayla L. McNeil
AFLOA/JACL-ULT

AFCESA

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural
Chemical, Inc.

P.O. Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin
Joseph A. McGlothlin




